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The W. H. Cook Farm, or Providence Farm, is a
large two story frame dwelling fiveée bays long and two
bays deep. Its plan differs from the usual mid 19th
century "double pile" house by having the stair hall
located on the north side of the four rooms. The trim
of the building is similar to the Greek Revival, with
corner block, and the stair appears to be the first type
of "catalogue" stair, with plain turned newel posts.
Of interest are the different floor levels of the building
beneath a symmetrical hip roof. Segregation of spaces
is very evident due to different trim around the doors.
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3 DESCRIPTION Qf-H49
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The W. H. Cock Farm, located on the west side
of Hayden-Hope road is a large five bay long hip roof
frame dwelling facing east. It was built in the mid-
19th century on a tract called "Providence",

The five bay, two story facade has the main
entrance on the northern bay. It originally had
side lights and transom, but they were covered over
in the 1950's. & secondary entrance on the
southernmost bay has a transom abkove the door, but
no sidelights. All of the windows have 6/6 sash.
The walls are covered with plain weatherboard and

- there>is a wide facia heneath the overhanging

cornice.. Two chimneys rise from the hip roof, one
on each side, south of center.

The south facade has a 1950's leanto porch
and bath on a block foundation. The wall otherwise
has two windows on each story and a door bhetween
on the first story. The north wall also has two
windows on each storv. The west facade has one
door on the northern bay and the remainder of the
facade has irregular size windows, all with 6/6 sash.

A brick foundation supports the structure. The

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

basement was dug in the 1950's, but there was none
originally.

The plan of the house consists of a stair hall
on the north side of the house with four rooms soutﬁ of
the hall, two rooms deeé, That is, the plan is "double
pileé with the central stair hall moved to the north end.

In the southwest corner is a kitchen; the west middle room

~ was probably a dining room. Both of these rooms are

one step lower than the remainder of the house. 1In the
southeast corner is the present living room and adjacent
fﬁat is a bedroom, formerly a parlor. A secondary stair
rises in the southwest corner of the iiving room. The
parlor originally was.accessible from the stair hall.‘
The dining room, living room and parlor all had
fireplaces with éeriod mantels., Trim and mantels have
Empire design influence, with corner blocks, etc. The
stair has plain turned neweis, square balusters and rpund
handrail. The details are the same as the Gadd Fafm,
south of Centreville, On the second floor the plan is
the same, with a fifth room over the front door. The.
west middle room is two steps lower than the remainder
of the house. It and the east room have fireplaces, but
the two southern rooms have no fireplaces. Originally

the room over the kitchen (southwest) was separate and
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

accessible only from the kitchen, That stair was removed

- about 1940,

The attic is accessible only from the latter room

and is an unfinished space. There is an unusual two panel

truss beneath the ridge of the hip roof. The rafters are

nailed, as well as the half lapped collar beams.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The W. H. Cook Farm, or Providence Farm, is a
large two story frame dwelliﬁg five bays long and two
bays deep. its plan differs from the usual mid
19th century "double pile" house by having the stair
hall located on the north side of the four rooms.
The trim of the building is similar to the Greek
s Revival, with corner block, and the stair appears
to be the first type of "catalogue” stair, with
plain tﬁrned newel posts, Of interest are the
different floor levels of the building beneath 'a’
symmetrical hip roof. ESegregation of spaces is

very évident due to different trim around the doors.
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